

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

-2-

On September 13, 1957, this office made demand on Mr. Ringle to plug these wells but he has failed to do so as of this date.

C
O
P
Y
Demand is hereby made upon the United States Casualty Company, as surety on the two plugging bonds referred to above, to plug the said Ringle No. 1 Well and Ringle No. 3 Well in accordance with the Rules and Regulations of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico.

The Commission will be forced to institute legal proceedings if the aforementioned wells are not plugged within thirty (30) days from the date of this letter.

Very truly yours,

WILLIAM J. COOLEY,
Commission Attorney

WJC/ir

cc: Mr. Gilberto Espinosa
Room 202 - 203 Sunshine Building
Albuquerque, New Mexico